
 

Capital Projects & Purchasing Department 
113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 

Walterboro, SC 29488 
843.539.1968 

 

 
 

BID: SW-25 
Colleton County C&D Landfill Improvements 

 

 

DUE: Thursday, September 27, 2018 at 11:00am 
 
 

Addendum #3 
dated 9-25-2018 

 
The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 
 

 

1) Will a Bid Bond be required? Answer: Yes, a bid bond for 5% of the bid price is required. This can 
be in the form of a surety bond or certified check. 

 
2) Are Performance and Payment Bonds required? Answer: The requirement for the 100% of 

contract price Performance and Payment Bond is hereby removed. 

 

3) Is there a spec for the Borrow Material line item? Answer: Borrow material shall be a sand clay 

material similar to the current fill material observed during the site visit. Borrow material is not 

top soil.  

 

4) Is there a spec for the Graded Aggregate Base Course? Answer: This line item shall be a well 

graded aggregate per SCDOT spec. (i.e. FLBC-limestone or MBC-granite) 

5) Is there a spec for the Rip-Rap? Answer: Class B. 
 

6) Are compaction tests required on the slopes after fill is placed? Answer: No. 
 

7) Where is the sodding to be placed? Answer: This is to be placed at the inlet to the slope drains. 

8) Is the HDPE to be single wall or double wall? Answer: Single wall. 
 

9) Is there a spec for the 15” HDPE Grate Inlet? Answer: This item is hereby removed from the bid. 

See new bid tab. 

*Attached is the revised bid tab. 

*Attached is the mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheet from September 20, 2018. 
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G. BID	FORMS	
 

  BID NUMBER:

  OPENING DATE  & TIME:

  OPENING LOCATION:

Quantity Unit Unit Price Total

1 LS $ $

UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION 3385 CY $ $

22150 SY $ $

GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 750 TON $ $

1500 CY $ $

560 LF $ $

125 TON $ $

75 SY $ $

EROSION CONTROL MATTING ‐ SINGLE NET STRAW (TYP) 22150 SY $ $

SODDING ‐ BERMUDA 275 SY $ $

5 ACRE $ $

$

  CONTRACTOR NAME:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________

  SIGNATURE:  ______________________________________ TITLE:  _________________________________________

  PRINT NAME:  ___________________________________________ DATE:  ________________________________________________

UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION ‐ Line item to include sideslopes(where necessary) as well as ditch cleaning/shaping. 

FINE GRADING ‐ Grading of all working slopes, grading of landfill top, ditch grading, and roadway grading.

GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE ‐ Line item to include material, hauling, and placement on perimeter roadway.

BORROW MATERIAL ‐ Typical sand clay for sideslopes. Must be approved by engineer prior to placement. Material to be placed in

 6" lifts for a total of 2' for landfill debris cover. Line item to include material, hauling, and placement.

15" HDPE PIPE ‐ Line item to be used in four locations for proposed slope drainage. See typcial in "I. ‐ Project Information".

By signeing this Bid Form, the BIDDER acknowledges that he/she has read this document and understands the provisions, agrees

to be boundby its terms and conditions, will adhere to scheduling requirements stated herein and is capable of providing all

required products and/or services.

BID FORM

CONTRACTOR'S TOTAL BID = 

SW‐25

Colleton County C&D Landfill Improvements

September 27, 2018 @ 11:00am

Capital Projects & Purchasing Dept.

113 Mable T. Willis Blvd.

Walterboro, SC 29488

MOBILIZATION

FINE GRADING

BORROW MATERIAL

15" HDPE PIPE

RIP‐RAP

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ‐ UNDER RIP‐RAP

PERMANENT GRASSING ‐ SCDOT FALL/WINTER MIX

 

 

 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED AS A PART OF YOUR BID 



2nd MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 

SW-25 COLLETON COUNTY C&D LANDFILL IMPROVEMENTS 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2018 AT lO:OOAM 

PLEASE PRINT ALL INFORMATION 

l.COMPANYNAMEMartk:t/-Son f!W~ sf~E# Y'fr/f (]033b23 
ADDRESS < ~ 'l. TV :S~nlJflljsTATE.>U ZIP:{93{)(o 

~~~~~____..~~!...-· _EMAIL ADDRESS 'j)"" /1']~ WJqtf,ltt_ ff'J-@ylA!r; 
#c.,o~ 

2. COMPANY NAME ~ l'hll ~'flo S ,:@,..,,. \c-: S,.,. r" \C."' ( PHONE # 9o ,3;- > ~ (, -;, / Jf. 3 

ADDRESS 1717 'J.>t! S ::fi~1 ~"J CITY OttM-l~e~rl STATE S.C ZIP ~q/1 ~ 
REPRESENTATIVES NAME ~.,{ ... t...U.o I~ EMAIL ADDRESS ew .. u:<L@ ?S UlS II(! £.,..,.., 

3. COMPANY NAME flu) Cans+. aOJlA.I> PHONE# 

ADDRESS 7fo l3 l:betfieS teL «JL I CITY cJv.-rks l-od 
REPRESENTATIVES NAME fia;-M 72e/n l3i!.LT"EMAIL ADDRESS 

dCJ3- f 6o-o</V7 
STATE -;?C. ZIP zqd 

gremi5t!ULLI!i!_~ca. ~ 

g,O -,. .IJvc PHONE# gY'3-.?~v-V?o 
oo c1rv 6-rew fZ/V] sTATES C z1P 2Cft.;lf(:, ADDRESS 

REPRESENTATIVES NAME "c.../,/ EMAIL ADDREss Wt>cJ b;-os 'd) l&tv~,.G?J 

5. COMPANY NAME _____________ PHONE# ______ _ 

ADDRESS ____________ CITY _______ STATE __ ZIP ___ _ 

REPRESENTATIVES NAME _________ EMAIL ADDRESS----------


